October 5, 2022

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

Re: Open Board Meeting of Legal Assistance to the Elderly

Dear Clerk:

Legal Assistance to the Elderly, a non-profit California Corporation which receives
in excess of $250,000 per year in City-administered funds, will be holding an open
meeting of its Board of Directors in compliance with Chapter 12L of the
Administrative Code on:

DATE: Thursday November 17, 2022
TIME: 12:30 NOON - 2:00 P.M.
LOCATION: Zoom (please email Laura Slade Chiera at

Ichiera@laesf.org for Zoom Link)

Question regarding this meeting and requests by individuals with disabilities for
accommodations can be addressed To Laura Slade Chiera, Executive Director at
(415) 538-3333 x307, or by email to Ichiera@Iaesf.org.

Sincerely,

Koe Chi_
LAURA SLADE CHIERA
Executive Director/Managing Attorney

cc:  Michael Zaugg, San Francisco Department of Disability and Aging Services
Hugo Ramirez, Mayor's Office of Housing & Community Development
Main Library Government Information Center


mailto:lchiera@laesf.org
mailto:hlevy@laesf.org.

From: Kitania Folk

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Cc: Information, Government (LIB); Ramirez, Hugo (MYR); Zau Michael (HSA
Subject: Open Meeting Notice Thursday 11/17/2022 at 12:30PM

Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 2:41:22 PM

Attachments: Outlook-v3yeu42x.png

LAE Open Meeting Notice 11.17.22.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk,

Please see attached open meeting announcement for our November Board Meeting on
Thursday 11/17/2022 at 12:30pm.

Many thanks,

Kitania Folk

Kitania Folk (she/her)

Grants and Communications Coordinator

Legal Assistance to the Elderly

Explore our open positions at: https://laesf.org/jobs/

Direct: (415) 757-4521 Fax: (415) 538-3316

Main Line: (415) 538-3333

Donate today to help keep San Francisco’s seniors and adults with disabilities housed, healthy, financially stable,
and safe.

1663 Mission Street, Suite 225

San Francisco, CA 94103
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